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-~ The Home Front Fifty Years Ago!~~~

There has been as great a change in the business
gtructura of Jefferson City during the last fifty years as
there hag been in the physical structure.

The former can be gauged by the fact that a half
century ago there were twelve blacksmith establishments
in the city, forty-two dressmakers, tweniy teaming and
drayage companies, four livery and feed stables where
“hoarding horses were kindly treated, well fed and prop-
erly groomed,” six cabinet-makers, two carpet-weavers,
thirteen dairies, and eleven hotels, one of which just be-
fore the turn of the century advertised “telephone con-
nections with all principal business houses in the city!”
Of eourse, there wers many other institutions of that day
that have carried on down to the present, but they have,
within themselves, undergone great changes, It iz not
necessary for the purpose of this souvenir to detail them.

On the other hand, the change in the physical strue-
ture can be visualized when you compare the principal

BARTLETTS

BLACK AND WHITE TAXI SERVICE HERMAN'S

HAMMON BAKING CO.

landmarks in the city today with the views in this souve-
nir which were made about the time the Jefferson City
Commercial Club was launched on April 21, 1B93. Special
mention iz made of this organization (which later became
the Chamber of Commerce) because it had so much to do
in shaping the growth and development of the city. In
this connection«*The Illustrated Sketch Book" says that
this body “engineered and was the means of earrying
through the building of the great steel bridge, county
court house, sewerage system, opposition to the Capitol
removal; in fact, almost every move to advance the
material interests of the city was conceived and pushed
to completion by this organization,”

To help you make' the comparizon between “then and
now,” we are pleaged to place this Souvenir of Jefferson
City in your hands on the oceasion of the Fiftieth Anni-
versary of the Chamber of Commerce in 1943 and trust
that you will find pleasure in turning its pages.

0. E. RUBHER WELDERS
LOUIS L, OTT

Vie Raithel, Owner
HARREY BLACEWELL, Ine.
BURKEL & BHOSCH
BUSCH'S
A, BRANDENBERGER DRUG CO.
CAPITAL CITY DIL CO.
CAPITAL CITY TELEPHONE CO.
CAPITAL CITY WATER CO.
CAPITAL MUTUAL ASSN., Insurance
CENTRAL DAIRY
CENTRAL MISSOURI TRUST CO.
CENTRAL MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSN,
COLLONS, The Stare for Men
COMMONWEALTH CHEVROLET CO.
Don F. Riley
DR. PEPPER BOTTLING COMPANY
ARTHUR W. ELLIS, Ine.
THE EXCHANGE NATIONAL BANK OF
JEFFERSON CITY
FEINSTEIN'S
THORPE J. GORDON FUNERAL SERVICE

MYRENE HOUCHIN HOBES
HOME BUILDING AND LOAN ASSN.
HOTEL CENTRAL
HOTEL GOVERNOR
HOTEL MISSOURI
INTERNATIONAL SHOE CO.
JEFFERS0ON CITY LINES, Inc.
JEFFERSON CITY OIL C0., Conoeo Products
KRAUS-SEXTON, Ine., Ford and Mercury
LANDRUM'S QUALITY DAIRY

Louls Landrum
LANDWEHR DAIRY, Lounis Landwehr
LINCOLN UNIVERSITY
McKINNEY BROS. CAFE
MANHATTAN CAFE
MID-STATE PRINTING CO.
MISSOURI POWER & LIGHT CO.
MOERSCHEL PRODUCTS CO.
MONTGOMERY WARD & ©0.
NEBEL MOTOR Ci.
OBERMAN & COMPANY

PALACE BEAUTY SALON, Sam P. Eveler

I. €. PENNEY C0., Inc.

PORTH'S JEWELRY STORE

PUBLIC LOAN CORPORATION

PURPLE SHOPPE

J. . REED COAL CO.

REED DRUG Ci.

RODEMAN SUPPLY CO.

SCHELL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

SCRUGGS-GUHLEMAN LUMBER CO.

SELMIER PEERLESS TOWEL SUPPLY

SHRYACK-HIRST GROCERY CO.

ALBERT SLANKER

DR. AND MRS, J. 8. SUMMERS

TANNER FUNERAL HOME

TWEEDIE FOOTWEAR CORPORATION

MILO H. WALZ

WEATHERBY SHOE AND FURNISHING
COODS G,

F. W, WOOLWORTH

WYANDOTTE FURNITURE CO.




Brochure recreated by The New Day Press, Jefferson City, Missouri, November 23, 1943 (on
the oceasion of the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Chamber of Commerce), from original pub-
lished by Ward Bros., Columbus, 0., in 1891, for F. G. Suden, Photographer, Jefferson City.

The Missouri State Cnpital (pictored) burn-
ed to the ground when the dome was struck by
lightning Februsry 5, 1811,

The State Armory was altusted on the weat
side of present Cepltel groonds fncing Bromd-
wny (obposite Selinger Contre).

The City Hall, High and Monros Strests,
was surmodnted by p “fire bell” whicl ealled
wolunteer fire-fighters whe “reseued people
from burning buildings and put out eonfla-
grations.’

The A. Brandenberger Drug Compsny oe-
cuptes the same buoilding, 130 East High
Streot, it did fifty years ago.

The Standard Shoe Company (manufactuc-
ern) was located in the present Knights of Go-
lumbus bullding becoming tenanta there after
the U, 5 COourt moved to the then new Post
Offles Bullding (now P. 8 0.), 116 West
High Street.

Dullmeyer Dry Goods Company was loented
ut 232 East High Strect, in the property now
oceupied by Herman's Storve,

The building housing the J, A, Linhurdt
Grocery, 230 Enst High Street, now forms
prrt of the F. W. Woolworth & Company
Store, 284-280 Enst High Street.

The Tribune Printing House, 219 Madison
Sireet. Building sinee burned ; rebullt as one-
story stracture. . of 0. occupled guarters
there for many years until ita removal recently
lo Hotel Governor.

Exchange Bank, 304 Enst High Street,

Masonie Temple (ladge oscupied thicd
floor), now known ns Merchants' Bank build-
ing, High nnd Jefferson Strests. The Com-
mervcial Club, forsrunner of the present C. of
C., oeenpled & suite of offices-“the finest in

the state’"—on the west half of the second
floor of this building,

The First: National Bank, 120 Hast High
Street, Is now occupled by the Purple Shoppe,

The old Supreme Court bullding cceupied o
site npproximetely where the Stnte Highway
buallding stands today.

The old Cole County Court House was rased
Lo make wony for the present strueture,

The Governor's Mansien is another lund-
murk, with exterior virtually unchanged,

The Opers Housa buoilding, 102-104 East
High Strect.

Stand Pipe (waler tower), familine lend-
mark st the Tiltration Plant of the Capital
City Water Company, Main and Brooks
Bireets.

Residence lormtions: Dr. A, O Davison,
101 ‘West MeOarty Street: H, W, Ewing,
Woodorest; A, C. Shoup, 327 East Dunklin
Strect ; J. B, Priee Mansion, High and Wash-
ington Streete; F. Knaup, Capitol Awenue and
Adoprms . Street; H., Monnlg, 408 Madison
Brroot ; H, F. Pricameyer, 402 Mndizon Slreet.

Hugn Monnig Hook nnd Music Siore, 2256
Madison Strest,

R. Dallmeyer Dry Gomis, 227 Madison
Street,
The Central Hotel, High and Jefferson

Btresls, has been enlarped twice in fifty years,
whila the Madicon Hotel, Madlson Street and
Capltol Avenuwe, which burned to the ground
Mny 3, 1808, hnz been replaced by tha Hotel
Governor. The Monroe House, High and Mon-
roe Streets, then a leading hostelry, i now &
store nnd office building, The Hotel Missouri,
High and Adams Streets, rounds out the hotel
picture todny.

b*

The Publie School, 420 Monros BStreet, in
now Trinity Lutheran School.

St. Peter's Schosl, 312 West High Street,
has bean grently enlarged.

The Georga Porth Jewelry Houss oscupied
the east half of the building at 206-208 East
High Street: the Porth Jewelry Store is now
Incated at 110 East High Street.

M. R. Binks Grocery, 126 East High Street
(now g two-story building).

The Knights of Pythias Hall, southenst cor-
ner High and Mnadison Strects, now the home
office of the Capltal City Ol Company {second
floor).

Western Baotiling
Streat,

G, A, Fischer, 106-109 East High Strest.

Jacob Tanner & Son, Jefferson nnd Dun-
klin Strests ;: now Tanner Funeral Home.

The Firnt Baptist Church, 5t. Peter's Cath-
olic  Church. Central German Evangolical
Churcly and Presbyterian Church occupy the
snme sites todsy sms five decades apo, all of
which edifices, with the exception of the last
named, have been  altored or enlarged to &
grester or  leas  degree. The Preshyterian
Chureh wos razed and the present steucturs
ereeted In 1927, The Methodist Eplseopsl
Chureh, South, now loeated at Monros Street
and Capitel Avence, was formerly at 214 East
Capltol Avenue (then Main Street).

Tha Skyline View of Jefferson City i &
composite picture (taken at progressive angles
from m glven point on the Clty Hall bulldiag).

The View Along High Streot from Moneos
Strest, Weet, shows o windmill on the site
whish is now oceupied by the Wynndotte
Furnlture Company (121 East High Street)
“when grandfather was & boy."™

Works, 610 Jefferson



